

STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES LANSING

NICK LYON DIRECTOR

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:

Feb. 21, 2018

Contacts

RICK SNYDER

GOVERNOR

MDHHS: Lynn Sutfin, 517-241-2112, SutfinL1@michigan.gov

Livingston County Health Department: Chelsea Moxlow Lantto, 517-546-9850, CMoxlow@livgov.com Oakland County Health Department: Leigh-Anne Stafford, 248-858-1410,StaffordL@oakgov.com Washtenaw County Health Department: Susan Cerniglia, 734-544-6759, RinglerS@ewashtenaw.org Saint Joseph Mercy Health System: Laura Blodgett, 734-712-4536, Laura.Blodgett@stjoeshealth.org South Lyon Senior Care and Rehab: Bridget Brown, 248-437-2048, Bbrown@southlyonscr.com

Tuberculosis exposure at three Southeast Michigan healthcare facilities being investigated

LANSING, Mich. – The Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS) and the Livingston, Oakland and Washtenaw county health departments are collaboratively working with three healthcare facilities to determine the health status of patients and staff who have been identified as being in close contact with a healthcare worker recently diagnosed with tuberculosis (TB) disease.

The healthcare worker, who unknowingly was ill with TB at the time, worked in two hospitals and a senior rehabilitation and long-term care facility, and may have been in contact with more than 600 individuals between May 1, 2017 to Jan. 31, 2018.

The worker is currently receiving treatment and is not working at this time. Patients and staff that may have been exposed are being notified and encouraged to obtain testing. Those who do not receive notification identifying them as someone who has been in close contact with the identified individual, but still have concerns, may contact their local health department or primary care physician.

TB is a treatable bacterial disease that can be serious and is spread through the air from one person to another. There are two forms of TB: TB infection, where people have the TB bacteria in their bodies but are not sick, and TB disease, where the bacteria multiply and cause people to become sick. In 2016, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention reported 9,272 new cases of TB disease in the United States, of which 133 cases were reported from Michigan.

Not everyone who is exposed to TB will be infected, and many people who have TB infection never develop TB disease. However, those who do develop the disease can spread the bacteria to other people, and it is important to identify those who may be at risk so they can receive treatment to prevent the disease from developing.

- MORE -

TB testing

TB bacteria usually grow in the lungs, but can attack any part of the body such as the spine, brain or kidneys. Symptoms can include:

- A bad cough that lasts three weeks or longer
- Pain in the chest
- Coughing up blood or sputum (phlegm from deep inside the lungs)
- Weakness or fatigue
- Weight loss
- No appetite
- Chills
- Fever
- Sweating at night

Blood tests and medical treatment are being offered and provided as necessary by St. Joseph Mercy Ann Arbor and Livingston hospitals to affected patients and staff who have been notified by the hospitals that they may be exposed. Results will be available within a few days.

South Lyon Senior Care and Rehab has provided testing to all current staff and patients. Former staff members and patients who are notified by the facility about potential exposure are asked to contact their county health department or primary care physician for testing.

Healthcare facility contact information for patients:St. Joseph Mercy Ann Arbor and Livingston hospitals833-818-9711South Lyon Senior Care and Rehab248-437-2048

MDHHS will continue to work with all identified facilities and provide updates to this information as it becomes available. For more information about tuberculosis, visit <u>Michigan.gov/tb</u> or <u>Cdc.gov/tb</u>.

###